B-3384

B-3383 - B-3386 1845-1850
1029-1043 william St. (East side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

The east side of the 1000 block of William St. was originally improved with
a row of two story plus attic, two bay wide brick houses with gable roofs. These
still exist at 1029-1033 and 1039-1041 William St., but 1035 William St. is now
a full three stories in height with a shed roof and 1043 William St. has been
enlarged and remodeled and is now three stories in height, three bays wide, and
has a shed roof and bracketed cornice. The first floor area serves as a corner
grocery. All of the original two story plus attic houses built along this side
of William St. were built by John T. Grindall in 1845-1849.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two story plus attic brick house with gable roof was built in the 1840Q's
by John T. Grindall, for whom Grindall St. was named, as part of a group of
such houses extending along this side of William St. The house has a new brick
facade.

The house is two and a half stories in height, 13' wide, and occupies a lot
62 1/2' deep. The house is two rooms deep and there is a two story high, two bay
deep rear addition. The house is constructed in running bond but there is a new
brick facade. The low-pitched gable roof has a two-tier brick cornice. There
are double rectangular chimneys located along both the front and rear roof gables
on the north side of the house.

The original treatment of the door and window lintels and sills has been
hidden by the new brick facade and there are presently'no lintels and new brick
header sills. All of the window openings have been filled with 1/1 double hung
sash. A modern flush door is set beneath a single light transom which has been
covered over with siding. The house sits on a fairly low basement, the
entrance being reached by three stone steps. A square-shaped coal opening with
metal cover is located to the left of the steps. A full-height alleyway runs
back between 1039 and 1041 William St.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See under 1029-1035 William St.

This house, like its neighbors on William St. also built by Grindall, seems to have
been owned in its early history by absentee landlords.

lgaltimore City Land Records, Liber AWB 404, Folio 313; ED 96, Folio 367;

Baltimore City Directory , 1849-50, 1856-57, 1860

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _ 13 X 62'6

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION i E Mol |

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY. BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUN.TY
FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
M.E. Hayward / Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust / Struever Bros. & Eccles 5/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1745 Circle Rd.
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ruxton Maryland-21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS. 1108
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B-3384

1039 William Street
Block 0937 Lot 020
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.

GIS data Courtesy of
the City of Baltimore, MOIT/EGIS |
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B-3384 1039 William St.
M.E.H. 5/79

West elevation



